
From: Claims claims@budgetdirect.com.sg
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10016572/JT || OI- SJJ2323J (Black) TP- SLS701T || Est: $12,008.90 || MBM Wheelpower

Pte Ltd
Date: 27 July 2022 at 9:25 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto admin-d@lkkauto.com, SUR sur@lkkauto.com, assignments assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: Jason Tea Chee Kiat jason.tea@budgetdirect.com.sg, Derrick Quok derrick.q@budgetdirect.com.sg, Kenneth Lim

kenneth.lim@budgetdirect.com.sg

Hi Team
 
We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SLS701T
 
MBM Wheelpower Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive #06-03
Sin Ming Autocity, Singapore 575722
 
Contact: Danny 93288668
 
Please find attached GIA reports for your reference.
 
Best regards,
 
Salizawati Haizar
Admin Executive, Claims
 
F +65 6725 0853 
E salizawati.h@budgetdirect.com.sg
 

 
From: Danny Ong <danny.ong@mbmwheelpower.com.sg> 
Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 5:22 pm
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Cc: Jason Tea Chee Kiat <jason.tea@budgetdirect.com.sg>;
shirley.lee@mbmwheelpower.com.sg
Subject: RE: PRI Request on 26.07.2022 || Our ref: C10016572/JT || Liability Status -
Accident involving SLS701T & SJJ2323J (A&G) on 25/07/2022
 
Dear All
 
We would like to select “LKK” to conduct the survey.
 
Kindly also advise on the liability status. Thanks.
 
Best regards,
 
Danny Ong | Senior Claims Advisor

T 6262 8888 | F 6452 5333 | M 9328 8668

Email: danny.ong@mbmwheelpower.com.sg
MBM Wheelpower Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive • #06-02



160 Sin Ming Drive • #06-02
Sin Ming AutoCity • Singapore 575722

www.mbmwheelpower.com.sg

 
From: Danny Ong <danny.ong@mbmwheelpower.com.sg> 
Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 3:29 pm
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Cc: shirley.lee@mbmwheelpower.com.sg
Subject: Liability Status - Accident involving SLS701T & SJJ2323J (A&G) on
25/07/2022
 
Dear Sir / Madam,
 
Appreciate if you can advise us on the liability status first for the below
loss
Before we arrange a pre-survey for the above mentioned vehicle.
 
Kindly refer to the attached GIA report and repair estimate.
 
**Kindly provide us with the surveyor firm list for our workshop to choose.
 
Our Client’s Vehicle
Number:

SLS701T

A & G Vehicle Number: SJJ2323J
Date/Time of Loss: 25/07/2022 1345 hrs

 
Kindly arrange your surveyor to survey the vehicle at 160 Sin Ming Drive #06-03
Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722
 
Please contact Danny 93288668 for the survey arrangement
 
 
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

MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from
"apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com" claiming to be
www.mbmwheelpower.com.sg
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